MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 15, 2019

TO: Mayor Kevin White & City Council

FROM: Doris Newman, Main Street Director/HPO
SUBJECT: City of Mineola Advisory Board Member Renewals

Council Meeting Agenda Item for September 23, 2019

Background Information:
Below listed are board terms for (2) two years renewals as stipulated in our board bylaws
for Consideration by City Council:

Historical Museum Advisory Board:
-Novada Bigham-till Sept. 2021
-Pat Quattlebaum-till Sept. 2021
Landmark Commission:
-Jim Phillips-Rep. Jr. Historian MHS- till Sept. 2021
-Joyce Williams - till Sept. 2021
-Sue Jones — till Sept. 2021
-Mike Love - till Sept. 2021
-Crystal Hudson — till Sept. 2021
Main Street Advisory Board:
-Jason Ray - till 2021
-Sharon Chamblee-till Sept. 2021
-Nic Watkins-till Sept. 2021
-Allison Utley-till Sept. 2021

Recommendation:
It is all the board’s recommendation that the City Council consider the reappointment of
all the names submitted for two year term renewable before Sept. 30, 2019.

Final Disposition:
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